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TO: Academic Senate Members 
 
FROM: Dr. Lorrie Steerey, Chair 
 Academic Senate 
 
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 

 
 
The next Academic Senate meeting will be held on Thursday, March 10, 2011, at 3:40 p.m. in 
the Chancellor’s Conference Room (McM 209). 
 
I. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  February 17 
 
II. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 

Item 39  Common Course Numbering:  SOCL to ANTY (anthropology) 
Item 39.a  Common Course Numbering:  ART to ARTH (art history) 
Item 39.b  Common Course Numbering:  FIN to BFIN (business-finance) 
Item 39.c  Common Course Numbering:  EE/PHYS to EELE (electrical 

engineering) 
Item 39.d  Common Course Numbering:  EVST to ENST (environmental studies) 
Item 39.e  Common Course Numbering:  NAMS to NASX (Native American 

studies) 
Item 39.f  Common Course Numbering:  BIOL & HHP to NUTR (nutrition) 
Item 39.g  Common Course Numbering:  ART to ARTZ (visual & studio arts) 
Item 39.h  Common Course Numbering:  BIOL & HLTH to BIOH (anatomy & 

physiology) 
 
III. ITEM – SECOND READING 
 

Item 38  Academic Senate Bylaws Article IV. Section B. 3. Budget Committee.  
Change composition of the Committee to Senators. 

 
IV. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

 
A.  Board of Regents 
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